5/23/2019

Federal Communications Commission
7435 Oakland Mills Road
Columbia, MD 21046

To whom it may concern:

This letter is to inform you that we, Venstar, are requesting Change in FCC ID for the new
certification(s), FCC ID: MUH-DAIKIN1P2. The device to be certified is identical in design and
construction to the originally approved product(s).

In order to ensure continued compliance of the product, we have employed the following:

The product is still manufactured by the same company using the same design specifications as
the original.

The same PCB design, layouts and parts list will be used to manufacture the product.

Sincerely,

Corey McTigue
Engineering Manager
Venstar

VENSTAR, INC
9250 Owensmouth Avenue — Chatsworth, California 91311 - (818) 341-8760 — Fax: (818) 341-8763



